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FATCA | Disagreement over the scope of EDPB's powers

Thank you for you today's email, which | have reproduced here:

We already raised Art. 70 GDPR several times in the past and
we disagree with your self-censoring approach.

o Powers of the EDPB

Art. 70 GDPR provides that the EDPB "shall ensure the
consistent application of this Regulation" and lists the various
activities entrusted to the EDPB to ensure this (‘monitor’,
'advise', 'issue recommendations’, ‘issue opinions' and more
generally 'ensure the correct application of this Regulation").

9 Inconsistent application of the GDPR

Our research shows very clearly that there is a lack of
consistency in relation to the application of the GDPR in
relation to FATCA, as evidenced by the positions by the
DPAs in Belgium, France, Germany, the Netherlands (see
also here), Slovenia, Slovakia and Sweden. The Swedish
position is particularly interesting, because the IMY first
took one position, and then the opposite one, showing
the lack of consistency even within single EU Member
States. The Commission, too, took conflicting positions
over time, showing the lack of a consistent application of
the GDPR in relation to FATCA.

Art. 70 GDPR is therefore clearly in play.
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From: European Data Protection Board
Sent: 2 July 2024

To: Filippo Noseda

Cc: EU-FATCA Petitioners

Subject: FATCA

Dear Mr Noseda,

Thank you for your replies regarding our consultation for disclosure
under Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 on two documents.

With regard to your questions about the EDPB's work on FATCA, we
respectfully remind you that the EDPB's tasks are strictly limited to
those specified in Article 70 of the GDPR. As a result, the EDPB does not
have supervisory powers to require Member States to review the
various IGAs implementing FATCA. This also applies to Statement
04/2021, which is not legally binding and for which the EDPB has no
powers under the GDPR regarding its application or implementation.

Nevertheless, we would like to assure you that the EDPB pays particular
attention to these matters and that your communications to the EDPB

concerning FATCA are shared internally with our members.

Kind regards,
The EDPB Secretariat

edph @

The EDPB/GDPR were created "to ensure a high standard of protection everywhere in the EU and offering a higher
degree of protection for individuals" (in the words of the EDPB and the EP.

EDPB's conduct in relation to the FATCA file baffling

The WP29 dealt with FATCA as early as 2012. Its opinion was clear (in particular paragraphs 7-9). How does the
EDPB offer a higher degree of protection, when all the evidence indicates that the EDPB has repudiated the approach
of its predecessor (before the GDPR came into effect, when data protection was weaker)?

Where in Art. 70 GDPR is it written that the EDPB should adopt a position of "institutional deference" towards
national DPA? With FATCA, the EDPB sits silent alongside inconsistent national DPAs, watching the river flow by.

Could you please review the response contained in your email to address my comments about the scope of Art. 70

GDPR.

Filippo Noseda
Partner



https://gdpr-info.eu/art-70-gdpr/
https://www.dataprotectionauthority.be/citizen/belgian-dpa-prohibits-the-transfer-of-tax-data-of-belgian-accidental-americans-to-the-usa
https://www.mishcon.com/upload/files/19%20June%202021%20to%20CNIL%20re%20EDPB%204_2021%20EN.PDF
https://www.mishcon.com/assets/managed/docs/downloads/doc_3662/30-aug-2023-to-edpb-bfdi-political-intervention.pdf
https://www.mishcon.com/upload/files/21%20June%202021%20to%20EDPB%20%20PETI%20re%20NL-Ministry%20of%20Finance%20EN.PDF
https://www.mishcon.com/assets/managed/docs/downloads/doc_3411/30%20Dec%202020%20to%20Belgian%20and%20Dutch%20DPAs%20Netherlands%20English.PDF
https://www.mishcon.com/assets/managed/docs/downloads/doc_3511/19%20Sept%202022%20to%20EDPB%20re%20Slovkian%20opinion.pdf
https://www.mishcon.com/assets/managed/docs/downloads/doc_3511/19%20Sept%202022%20to%20EDPB%20re%20Slovkian%20opinion.pdf
https://www.mishcon.com/assets/managed/docs/downloads/doc_3695/2%20Oct%202023%20to%20EDPB%20re%20Swedish%20report%20from%202014.pdf
https://www.mishcon.com/assets/managed/docs/downloads/doc_3695/2%20Oct%202023%20to%20EDPB%20re%20Swedish%20report%20from%202014.pdf
https://www.mishcon.com/assets/managed/docs/downloads/doc_3700/11%20Oct%202023%20to%20EDPB%20re%20%20Swedish%20response%20IMY.pdf
https://www.mishcon.com/assets/managed/docs/downloads/doc_3370/27%20Sept%20to%20COM%20re%20substantive%20response%202.PDF
https://www.edpb.europa.eu/about-edpb/about-edpb/legal-framework_en#:~:text=The%20GDPR%2C%20which%20entered%20into,taking%20place%20in%20the%20EU.
https://www.europarl.europa.eu/news/en/press-room/20160407IPR21776/data-protection-reform-parliament-approves-new-rules-fit-for-the-digital-era#:~:text=New%20EU%20data%20protection%20rules%20which%20aim%20to%20give%20citizens,approval%20by%20MEPs%20on%20Thursday.
https://ec.europa.eu/justice/article-29/documentation/other-document/files/2012/20120621_letter_to_taxud_fatca_en.pdf
https://ec.europa.eu/justice/article-29/documentation/other-document/files/2012/20120621_letter_to_taxud_fatca_en.pdf
https://ec.europa.eu/justice/article-29/documentation/other-document/files/2012/20120621_letter_to_taxud_fatca_en.pdf
https://www.europarl.europa.eu/RegData/etudes/IDAN/2022/734765/IPOL_IDA(2022)734765_EN.pdf

